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37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40 . 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 
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PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) # COMPLETED EVENTS 

BI 

Commissioners ADM 

ED GH BL BW 
x 

Approved: 
Date: OV27/ZOl2 

~~9-~ 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Hong Wang 
Monday, August 05, 2013 8:25 AM 
Ann Cole 

Subject: 
Apryl Lynn; Lisa Harvey; Jacqueline Moore; Kate Hamrick; Catherine Potts; John Gash 
RE: Docket No. 130208-EI - status 

Tracking: Recipient Delivery Read 

Ann Cole 

Apryl Lynn 

Lisa Harvey 

Jacqueline Moore 

Kate Hamrick 

Catherine Potts 

John Gash 

Delivered : 8/5/2013 8:26 AM 

Delivered: 8/5/2013 8:26 AM 

Delivered: 8/5/2013 8:26 AM 

Delivered : 8/5/2013 8:26 AM 

Delivered : 8/5/2013 8:26 AM 

Delivered: 8/5/2013 8:26 AM 

Delivered: 8/5/2013 8:26 AM 

Read: 8/5/201 3 8:40 AM 

Read: 8/5/2013 8:37 AM 

Read: 8/5/2013 8:27 AM 

Document 04433-13 has been copied to the dockets listed in Mary Anne's e-mail. 

--------Original Message-------­
Subject : Fwd : Docket No. 130208-EI ADMINISTRATIVE From: Lisa Harvey <LSHarvey@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
To: Apryl Lynn <ALYNN@PSC.STATE.FL. US> 
CC: 

Its my understanding that the stipulation needs to be filed in the appropriate dockets before the hearing starts Monday 
morning. If you could follow up that would be great. Thanks. 

Lisa 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Mary Anne Helton" <MHelton@PSC.STATE.FL. US> 
Date: August 2, 2013, 6:52 :59 PM EDT 
To: "Ann Cole" <ACOLE@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Cc: "Lisa Harvey" <LSHarvey@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, "Braulio Baez" <BBaez@PSC.STATE.FL. US>, "Curt Kiser" 
<CKiser@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, "Michael Lawson" <MLawson@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, "Keino Young" 
<KYOUNG@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, "Jennifer Crawford" <jcrawfor@psc.state.fl. us> 
Subject: Docket No. 130208-EI 

Ann, 

Duke filed a petition for a limited proceeding on August 1 that was assigned Docket No. 130208-EI. The 
attached Revised and Restated Stipulation and Settlement Agreement resolves matters in several other 
dockets. Please make sure the petition and attached settlement are also filed in these other dockets as 
listed on the first page of the attachment. Specifically they are: 

130009-EI 
100437-EI 
130001-EI 
130007-EI 
130091-EI 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

1 

FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
AUG 07, 2013 - 3:11 P.M.
DOCUMENT NO. 10119-10



Thanks, Mary Anne 

2 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

fffec- 1<>-a1t£A- Pc0-G1 
Shalonda Hopkins 
Wednesday, March 14, 2012 4:47 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Michael Lawson; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Order I Notice Submitted 

3/14/2012 4:46:00 PM 
100437-EI 
100437 .Amendatory Order.03-14-12.mtl.doc 

AMENDATORY ORDER 

For issuance today, per Matilda's request. c. .... {J 
rA-'X'lf--l'J 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

;v1A"1 L 6fl - D 
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I 
·-·-

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100437 

I 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (I 0) . ibrew(tilbbrslaw.c_om -----_ No --
~C.:arlton Fields Law Firm {I IA Tampa) ~amba@carltonfields.cor:ii... __ .___ ~ No 

Carlton Fields Law Firm {Bernier) ·-Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) 
mbernier(a)carltonfields~~_om . . No 
.vkaufman@kagmla~-------·--- N_o __ 

Florida Retail Federation (Wright\ la) schef((/Jgbwlegal.com No 
Office of Public Counsel ( 11 f) ·-_rehwinkel .charles@leg:state. fl us . . ! ~~--~-~= ,.....---------·~------~~~---

PCS Administration (USA}, Inc. KSTorain@potashcorp.com 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. El801 paul.lewisjr(a)o1rnmail.com ; No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC ( 10) i john.burnett@pgnmail.com 

=f ~: 
·~ 

-
Southern Alliance for Clean Energl'. {I I) -+ georger@cavros-law.com 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (IO) RMillerl@ocsphosphate.com . 

Printed on 3/14/2012 at 5:17:48 PM 
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i uc <macnea document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01526-12 in Docket 100437-EI (Email ID = 836399) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
01526-12 (2 pgs.) Amendatory Order 

PSC-12-0115A-PCO-EI to correct 
second sentence of the first paragraph on 
page one, and the last ordering paragraph 
on page two, due to a scrivener's error; 
Order PSC-12-0115-PCO-EI is 
reaffirmed in all other respects. 

/14/2012 



CLK Official Flllng****3/1412012 12:08 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

fsc- 1 2 - o 11 f- Pc.o - 1::-1 
Shalonda Hopkins 
Wednesday, March 14, 2012 12:05 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Michael Lawson 
Order I Notice Submitted 

3/14/2012 12:02:00 PM 
100437-EI 
100437.0rd Granting Motion to Dismiss and Stay.mtl.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

-

ORDER GRANTING PROGESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.'S MOTION TO DISMISS 
PHASE 1 AND MOTION TO STAY PHASES 2 AND 3 OF DOCKET NO. 100437-EI 

Signed by Commissioner Eduardo E. Balbis 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

,vwiteD 
fftlA-1 LC{) - 11 
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DOCUMENT NO. ({)Jl't- JQ 
DISTRIBUTION: 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100437 

! I AOORESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Brick field Law Firm ( 10) jbrew(a)bbrslaw.com j No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (l I A Tampa) bgamba(a)carltonfields.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (Bernier) mbernier@carltonfields.com No 

• Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No i 

! Florida Retail Federation (Wright! la) scheffal.llbwlegal.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (I If) rehwinkel.charles@Jeg.state.tl us No 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. KSTorain@notashcom.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 oaul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (I 0) i ohn. burnett@ognmail.com No 
Southern Alliance for Clean Ener2v ( 11) george@cavros-law.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@ocsohosphate.com No 

Printed on 3114/2012 at 3:26:23 PM 



1 ne attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01503-12 in Docket 100437-EI (Email ID= 650937) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
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
01503-12 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0115-PCO-EI granting 

Progress' motion to dismiss Phase 1 and 
motion to stay Phases 2 and 3 of Docket 
100437. 

3/14/2012 



CLK Ortic/al Flllng•• .. 112312012 2:55 PM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 

Diamond Williams 
Monday, January 23, 2012 2:28 PM 
CLK ·Orders I Notices; Lee Eng Tan 
Order I Notice Submitted 

1/23/2012 2:25:00 PM 
100437-EI Docket Number; 

Filename I Path: 100437 Notice of Status Conference Postponement.tit.doc 

c,c,?!r 

NOTICE OF POSTPONEMENT OF STATUS CONFERENCE SCHEDULED FOR JANUARY 25, 2012 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Deputy Clerk II 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

/3 

1 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the 
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

mailto:diwillia@psc.stateJl.us


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100437 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (I 0) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm ( 11 A Tampa) bgamba@carltonfields.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (Bernier) mbemier@,carltonfields.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) vkaufman@,kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright! I a) swright@11_bwlegal.com No 
Macquarie Capital (USA) Inc. cleo.zagrean@macquarie.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (11 t) rehwinkel.charles@Jeg.state.fl.us No 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. KSTorain@notashcorp.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@ognmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (I 0) john. burnett@ognmai I .com No 
Saprodani Associates thomas@,saprodani-associates.com No 
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (11) george@,cavros-law.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@ocsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 1/23/2012 at 4:44:40 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page I of I 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00445-12 in Docket 100437-EI (Email ID= 441443) 

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
00445-12 (2 pgs.) Notice of postponement of status 

conference scheduled for 1/25/12; status 
conference to be rescheduled at a later 
date pending Commission vote regarding 
the proposed settlement agreement. 

1/23/2012 



Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Notice Type: 

NOTICE OF HEARING 
TO 

Terry Holdnak 
Wednesday, January 25, 2012 9:12 AM 
Ann Cole; Catherine Potts; Dorothy Menasco; Eric Fryson; Hong Wang; Marguerite Mclean; 
Matilda Sanders; Shawna Senko; Mary Macko 
Jennifer Crawford; Lisa Bennett; Keino Young; Caroline Klancke; Martha Barrera; Michael 
Lawson; Lee Eng Tan; Charles Murphy; Shalonda Hopkins; Diamond Williams; Mary Anne 
Helton; Jane Faurot 
Order I Notice Submitted 

1/25/2012 9:01:00 AM 
100437-EI, 100461-EI, 120001-EI, 120007-EI, 120009-EI, 120022-EI 
120022.100437.120001.120009.120007.100461.Com-Not-Hearing.doc 
Hearing 

FPSC, CL'<. CORRESPONDENCE 

ALL PARTIES OF RECORD 
AND 

AdminlstrativeO PartiesO Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. .lQ_\ \ C\ -'\ t:> __ . 
DIS1 RIBUTION: ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS 

DOCKET NO. 100437-EIV° 
DOCKET N0.100461-EI 
DOCKET N0.120001-EI 
DOCKET NO. 120007-EI 
DOCKET NO. 120009-EI 
DOCKET N0.120022-EI 

_ .. _______ ·:.;;;---====~ 

To be issued today. Please issue to all Parties in each respective docket. 

fN\~ d\C\ 

f c,._.-;... d <....\ 0 

Terry x. Jfo{anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

N\o...,~l '\"1 

,,.l)M 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Allsolar Service Company david(@allsolarflorida.com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen jbeasley@ausley.com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen ooottle@ausley.com Yes 
Be1rn:s & Lane md1 1Jbe22slane.com Yes 
Be22s & Lane ( 12) ias( ~be22slane.com No 
Be22s & Lane (12) jas( a)be1mslane.com No 
Black & Veatch rollinsmr(@bv.com Yes 
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bcc@charl ottefl. com Yes 
Brickfield Law Firm (I 0) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) ibrew(@bbrslaw.com No 
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin(@broward.org Yes 
Carlton Fields Law Firm ( 11 A Tampa) bgambar@carltonfields.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (12Tampa) mwalls<@carltonfields.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (Bernier) mbemier@carltonfields.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (Tall 12) mbemier@carltonfields.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (Tampa 12) bgamba@carltonfields.com No 
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf bocc@gulfcounty-fl.gov Yes 
County 
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners. Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes 
County 
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALA W(@AOL.COM Yes 
City Clerk, City of North Port webmasterl (@citvofnorthport.com Yes 
City Manager, City of Chattahoochee citym1u@fairpoint.net Yes 
City Manager. City of Gainesville citymgr(@cityofgainesville.org Yes 
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes 
City of Tallahassee rob.mc2arrah@talgov.com Yes 
City of Tallahassee, Electric Department chris.diebold(@talgov.com Yes 
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations v.com Yes 
Clerk of Court, St Johns County coc@co.st-iohns. fl. us Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte.tl.us Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Collier County CollierClerk@CollierClerk.com }'.es 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeCierk Info(@leeclerk.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbavcoclerk(@bavcoclerk.com Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Citrus County ClerkofCourts(@clerk.citrus.fl.us Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Flagler County clerk(@flaglerclerk.com Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Gadsden mstraughn@gadsdenclerk.com Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Glades County gladesclerklal.!Zladesclerk.com 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton Hamiltonclerk@tlcjn.net 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hernando cao@co.hernando.fl.us I Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County BBinzer(@leoncountyfl.ll.ov s 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County levybocc(@circuit8.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.forakerlaJ.marioncountyfl.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Miami-Dade clerkbcc@miamidade.gov Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@lmonroe-clerk.com Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pcar@osceola.org 

! 
Yes 

County 

Printed on 1/25/2012 at 12:50:54 PM 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 

I 
DIRECTORY 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County chaumanr@oinellascounty.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Seminole clerk@seminoleclerk.org Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County countycommissionersr@sumtercountvfl.gov Yes 
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 
River Cou 
County Administrator, Escambia County countyadministratorr@myescambia.com Yes 
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@Jco.volusia.fl.us Yes 
Energy & Utilities Subcommittee cochran.keatin11:r@mytloridahouse.gov Yes 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel .Mil ler@JTyndall.af. mil No 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association bill(@feca.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel!alfeca.com Yes 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman!alkagmlaw .com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Grouo (12 Keefe) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 12) vkaufman@.kagrnlaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) vkaufman@Jkagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Andersonr@ful.com Yes 
Florida Power & LiE!ht Company John.Butler(@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Comoanv nanci.nesmitMllful.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman!alfol.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Butler@fnl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company ( 12 Tall) Ken.Hoffman!alfol.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company ( 12) Ken.Hoffmanr@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 12a) Bryan.Andersonr@ful.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Tall 12) Ken.Hoffmanc@ful.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 cyoun2r@fpuc.com Yes 
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown(@frcc.com Yes 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright! la) schefr'Zil.E!bwlegal.com No 
Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville EM858 mcneillsl@E!ru.com Yes 
General Electric Company david l .swanson@E!e.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company rglivim!@southemco.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southemco.com Yes 

• GulfPower Company (12) sdriteno!alsouthemco.com No 
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno(a),southemco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm ( 12 Keating) bkeating(<ilgunster.com No 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. mfeilfa22unster.com Yes 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. bkeatingr@gunster.com Yes 
Holland & Knight bruce.rnay(a'Jhklaw.com Yes 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Movie imoyler'Zilkagmlaw .com Yes 
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan(@keysenergv.com Yes 
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 frank.cain(<illcec.net Yes 
Macquarie Capital (USA) Inc. cleo.zagrean@macquarie.com No 
Mayor, City of Alachua commissioners@cityofalachua.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Anna Maria ammavor(@citvofannarnaria.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Apalachicola apalachicola@mcorn.net Yes 

I Mayor, City of Atlantic Beach electedofficials(a),coab.us Yes 
Mayor, City of Atlantis cityhall@atlantisfl.gov Yes 
Mayor, City of Belleair Beach nmccollum(a),citvofbelleairbeach.com Yes 
Mavor, Citv of Belleair Bluffs carbutine(@belleairbluffs-fo.11,ov Yes 
Mayor, Citv of Belleview tmoore(@belleviewfl.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Bowling Green cobg(<ilearthlink.net m Mayor, City of Bradenton Beach info@cityofbradentonbeach.com 
Mavor, City of Brooksville ibemardini(a'Jcityofbrooksville.us 

Printed on 1/2512012 at 12:50:54 PM 
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

; 

Mayor, City of Callaway mayormeer(@cityofcallaway.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Cape Canaveral ccapecanaveral(@cfl.rr.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Chiefland citvhall(@chieflandfla.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Clermont iwarren(@clermontfl.org Yes 
Mayor, Citv of Cocoa iclark(@cocoafl .ore. Yes 
Mayor, City of Cocoa Beach citvclerk<@cityofcocoabeach.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Coconut Creek btooley@}coconutcreek.net Yes 
Mayor, City of Crescent City mayor@}crescentcity-fl.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Daytona Beach ritcheyg@}codb.us Yes 
Mayor, City of Dunedin mayor@dcc.govt.nz Yes 
Mayor, City of Eustis eustiscm@eustis.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Everglades City dsmallwood(@citvofeverglades.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Freeoort mavor<@freeoortflorida.gov Yes 
Mayor, City of Fruitland Park fruitlnd(@atlantic.net Yes 
Mayor, City of Ft. Meade maumls(@aol.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Ft. Myers mayorhumohrev<@cityftmyers.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Glen Saint Marv glenstmarv<@nefcom.net Yes 
Mayor, City of Groveland Richard. Smithrlil1>:rove land-fl.gov Yes 
Mayor, City of Hawthorne cityhall@}cityofhawthome.net Yes 
Mayor, Citv of Holly Hill mayor@}hollyhillfl.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Indian Rocks Beach info@}IRBcity.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Jacob Citv iacobcity(alwfeca.net Yes 

: Mayor, City of Key West mayor(alkeywestcity.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Keystone Heights city(alkeystoneheights.us Yes 
Mayor, City of Labelle mayor(@citylabelle.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Lake City wittsr@lcfla.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Lake Wales ivansickle(@cityoflakewales.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Live Oak mayor<@cityofliveoak.org Yes 
Mayor, Citv of Madeira Beach pshontz@}madeirabeachfl.gov Yes 
Mayor, City of Margate cityderk@}margatefl.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Mascotte felix.ramirez@}cityofmascotte.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Melbourne ~molboumoflodd•.o" Yes 
Mayor, City of Milton i@aol.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Monticello n(almymonticello. net Yes 
Mayor, City of Mount Dora citvmgr(alci.mount-dora.fl.us Yes 
Mayor, City ofNaples mayor@nao Jesgov. com Yes 

:ili ~· ofNeotune Beach horuette<@neotune-beach.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Niceville admin<@nicevil le. org Yes 
Mayor, City of Ocala rewers@}ocalafl.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Okeechobee kbarnes(alcityofokeechobee.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Ormond Beach costel lo(alormondbeach.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Palm Bay palmbay(alpalmbayflorida.org Yes 
Ma or, City of Palmetto chgenerall@nalmettofl.org Yes 

City of Perrv eketrimrl@cityofoerrv.net Yes 
Mayor, City of Port Orange koarkerl@oort-orange.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Port St. Joe ppendarvispsi<@vahoo.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Port St. Lucie info(alcityofpsl.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Punta Gorda lerkr@.01rnrda.us Yes 
Mayor, City of Rockledge cityclerk(alcityofrockledge.org Yes 

I Mavor, City of Satellite Beach bmontanaro@}satellitebeach.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Sebastian city@cityofsebastian.org Yes 

Mayor, City of Soochooov sop0166@aol.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Tallahassee John.Marks@talgov.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Valparaiso mayorcostas@valpo.us I Yes 
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

Mavor, City of Waldo cityofwaldo@waldo-fl.com Yes 
Mavor, City of Weeki Wachee cityofweekiwachee@vahoo.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Wildwood plaw-wildwood@cfl.rr.com Yes 
Mayor, The Village oflndian Creek village@icvps.org Yes 
Mayor, Town of Bell townmanager@townofbellflorida.com Yes 
Mayor, Town of Beverly Beach obeverlybeacht@ctlrr.com Yes 

' Mavor, Town of Cross Citv xcitv@bellsouth.net Yes 
Mavor, Town of Esto townofesto@wfeca.net Yes 
Mayor, Town of Glen Ridge g]enridgetownof@bel)south.net Yes 
Mayor, Town of Hastings tohclerk@windsteam.net Yes 
Mayor, Town of Havana h.cityhall@mchsi.com Yes 
Mayor, Town of Horseshoe Beach horseshoebeachto@bellsouth.net Yes 
Mayor, Town of Hypoluxo hypoluxo@hypoluxo.org Yes 
Mayor, Town oflndialantic townhall@indialantic.com Yes 
Mavor, Town of Lacrosse lacrosse3 86@windstream.net Yes 
Mayor, Town of Marineland mayor.marineland@llmail.com Yes 
Mayor, Town of Marineland mavor.marinelandrah!mail.com Yes 
Mayor, Town ofMelboume Beach bioritar@vahoo.com Yes 
Mayor, Town of Montverde mayor@mymontverde.com Yes 
Mayor, Town of Noma townofnoma@bellsouth.net Yes 
Mayor, Town of North Redington Beach townclerk@townofnorthredingtonbeach.com Yes 
Mayor, Town of Ocean Breeze Park townofoceanbreez@bel I south.net Yes 
Mayor, Town of Paxton topaxton@lltcom.net Yes 
Mavor, Town of Polk Citv cory.carrier@mypolkcity.org Yes 
Mayor, Town of Ponce de Leon townpdl@embarQmail.com Yes 
Mayor, Town of Shalimar mayor@shalimarflorida.org Yes 
Mayor, Town of St. Augustine Beach sabadmin@bellsouth.net Yes 
Mayor, Town of Surfside mayor@townofsurfsidefl.gov Yes 
Mayor, Town of Westville westville@embarQmail.com Yes 
Mayor, Village ofHillhland Park clerk@highlandpark-fl.org Yes 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. fself@lawfla.com Yes 
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg.state. fl. us Yes i 

Office of Public Counsel woods.monica@Leg. State. FL.us Yes 
Office of Public Counsel (I Oe) rehwinkel.charles(£ iJJeg.state.fl.us No I 

Office of Public Counsel (11 t) rehwinkel.charles(tj ~leg.state.fl.us No 
Office of Public Counsel (12) Christensen.patty@ Jleg.state.tl.us No 
Office of Public Counsel (I 2b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No i 

Office of Public Counsel (I 2d) Christensen. pattv@leg.state. fl. us No 
Office of the Governor Marv.bane@laspbs.state.fl.us Yes I 

PCS Administration (USA}, Inc. KSTorain@ootashcoro.com No I 

Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes 
Progess Energy Service Company john.burnett@oenmail.com Yes i 

~Energy Florida, Inc. katrina.cochran@nllnrnail.com Yes 
Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 oaul.lewisir@ng:nmail.com Yes 
Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 

I :aul.lew~l= mail.co: 

No i 

! Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (11 b) No I 

Progress Energy Florida, Tnc. (12) No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (I 2b) Paul.lewisir@o1mmail.com No I 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12Lewis) EI801 paul.lewisirra !Dllnmai I. com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (I 0) john.burnettu loenmail.com No 
Proiuess Energy Service Comoany, LLC (I 0) john.burnettri !og:nmail.corn No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burnettr. il.mmmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12a) John.burnett(aimmmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Comoanv, LLC (12c) Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com No 

Printed on 112512012 at 12:50:54 PM 

4 

mailto:Mary.bane@laspbs.state.fl.us
mailto:Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us
http:REHWINKEL.CHARLES!alleg.state.tl.us
mailto:Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.tl.us
mailto:rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.flus
mailto:woods.monica@Leg.State.FL.us
mailto:roberts.brenda@Leg.state.fl.us
http:fselflWlawfla.com
mailto:clerk@highlandpark-fl.org
mailto:westville@embarqmail.com
mailto:mayor@townofsurfsidetl.gov
mailto:sabadmin@bellsouth.net
mailto:mayor@shalimartlorida.org
mailto:townpdl@embarqmail.com
mailto:cory.carrier@mypolkcity.org
mailto:topaxton@gtcom.net
mailto:townofoceanbreeZ@bellsouth.net
mailto:townclerk@townofnorthredingtonbeach.com
mailto:townofnoma@bellsouth.net
mailto:mayor@mymontverde.com
http:biorita(iilyahoo.com
mailto:mayor.marineland@gmail.com
mailto:mayor.marineland@gmail.com
http:lacrosse386!alwindstream.net
mailto:townhall@indialantic.com
mailto:hypoluxo@hypoluxo.org
mailto:horseshoebeachto@bellsouth.net
mailto:h.cityhall@mchsLcom
mailto:tohclerk@windsteam.net
mailto:glenridgetownof@bellsouth.net
mailto:townofesto@wfeca.net
mailto:xcity@bellsouth.net
mailto:obeverlybeacht@cfl.rr.com
mailto:townmanager@townofbelltlorida.com
mailto:village@icvps.org
mailto:plaw-wildwood@ctl.rr.com
mailto:cityofweekiwachee@yahoo.com


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

! PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Robert H. Smith mirbi@vahoo.com No 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. marsh aw reuphlaw.corn Yes 
Saprodani Associates thomas(a saprodani-associates.com No 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt( ~semi no le-electric. com Yes 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt(@seminole-electric.com Yes 
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy ( 11) george@cavros-law.com No 
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted.purser@secoenergy.com Yes 
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept~ tecoenergy.com No 

i Tampa Electric Company EI806 Reg dept tecoenergy.com Yes 
Technologies Management, Inc. fmartens( ~tminc.corn Yes 
The Corooration for Future Resources dglickdc@.nipeline.com Yes 
Town Clerk/Manager, Town of Mcintosh townofmcintoshla2windstream.net Yes 
Town Manager, Town of Lake Park townmanaizerc@.lakeparktlorida.gov Yes 
Village Clerk, Bal Harbour Village clerk@balharbourtlorida.com Yes 
Village Clerk, Village of Pinecrest clerkc@.o i necrest-fl. gov Yes 
Village Manager, Village of Royal Palm Beach smarkiw ~royalpalm beach.com Yes 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMillerl 2ocsphosphate.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RM ill er! 2ocsphosphate. com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMillerrii 2ocsphosphate. com No 
Young, van Assendero, P.A. royy7 (tilcomcast.net Yes 
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page I of I 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00495-12 (Email ID= 145945) 

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
Clerk by reply e~mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
00495-12 (3 pgs.) Notice of hearing to be held 2/20/12 at 

1 :00 p.m. or immediately following the 
conclusion of the hearing in Docket 
110309, whichever is later, Rm 148, Betty 
Easley Conference Center, 4075 
Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, with 
2/22/12 reserved for continuation if 
necessary. 

1125/2012 



CLK OHlclal Flllng****1/1312012 10:04 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 

Diamond Williams 
Friday, January 13, 2012 9:36 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Lee Eng Tan 
Order I Notice Submitted 

1/13/2012 9:33:00 AM 
100437-EI 

Filename I Path: 100437 Notice of Status Conference 01.12.12.tlt.doc 

REVISED NOTICE OF STATUS CONFRENCE 
Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Deputy Clerk 11 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

fit><:&J I 
/f1fHt,e!/ .. I 

lPtA-( lGiJ ~ l ' 

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

FPSC, Cl.l<. CORRESPONDENCE 

AdministrativeO Parties[] Consumer 

I DOCUMENT NO. _lQ.U~t--:lil. -
l DaS1KIBUTlON: ·--· -;;;;;;;;,;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;..._. 
~~~-~ ....... ~ J ,_,.,...,,~,-

mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us


PARTY 
NAME 

Printed on 1113/2012 at4:01:36 PM 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET I 00437 

COMPANY 
CODE 

E1801 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00274-12 in Docket 100437-EI (Email ID= 791054) 

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
00274-12 (2 pgs.) Revised notice of status conference to be 

held 1/25/12 at 2:00 p.m., Rm 148, Betty 
Easley Conference Center, 4075 
Esplanade Way, Tallahassee. 

1/13/2012 



CLK Oflicial Filing 0 *"1/512012 10:32 AM ••••• 1 

Matilda Sanders / DDtf37-Ef 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Diamond Williams 
Thursday, January 05, 2012 10:25 AM 
CLK ·Orders I Notices; Lee Eng Tan 
Order J Notice Submitted 

1 /5/2012 8:48:00 AM 
100437-EI 
100437 Notice of St:atus Confrence 01052011.doc 

cY?~ NOTICE OF STATUS CONFRENCE 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Deputy Clerk II 
Office of Genera! Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

fA x.TED 

,NtAILto 

£ ,M4-I Le() 

0 
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/?:> 

FPSC.. CL'< CORRESPONDENCE 

AdmiaistratinO Parties[] Coas1mer 

DOCUMENT NO. ~ D l \ l\ -it) _ 
DIS1 RIBUTION: 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the 
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fI.us


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100437 

ADDR ESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew(a2bbrslaw.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm ( 11 A Tampa) bgamba@carltonfields.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (Bernier) m bernier(a),car I ton fields .com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) vkaufman(wkagmlaw.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright I I a) swright(a2gbwlegal.com No 
Macquarie Cap ital (USA) Inc. cleo.zagrean(aimacquarie.com No 
Otlice of Public Counsel ( 11 t) re h winkel.charles(a),leg. state. fl. us No 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. KSTorain@potashcorp .com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. El801 paul . lewisjr(a),ognmai I .com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (I 0) john. burnett(lilpgnmail.com No 
Saprodani Associates thomas(alsaprodani-associates.corn No 
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (I I) george(a2cavros-law.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (I 0) RMiller(cil,pcsohosphate.com No 

Prinl~d on 1/5/2012 at 12:51:42 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00063-12 in Docket 100437-EI (Email ID= 333972) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically . 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
00063-12 (2 pgs.) Notice of status conference to be held 

1/19/12 at 2:00 p.m., Rm 148, Betty 
Easley Conference Center, 4075 
Esplanade Way, Tallahassee. 

1/5/2012 



CLK OHlclal Flllng****12/612011 1:11 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders Joo 'fsz-g1 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Tuesday, December 06, 2011 1 :07 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Lisa Bennett; Terry Holdnak 
Order I Notice Submitted c> 

0 

12/6/2011 1:03:00 PM ~~:. 
100437-EI ~(Ji 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

100437 Order Granting Unopposed Motion to Amend Controlling Dates.lcb~ 
Signed I Hand Deliver O 

~ 

ORDER GRANTING JOINT INTERVENORS MOTION TO AMEND THE CONTROLLING 
DATES WHICH GOVERN KEY ACTIVITIES FOR PHASE ONE OF THIS DOCKET 

Signed by Commissioner Eduardo E. Balis. 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

~~E-1') 
;YJA-IL~ 

~ M~t L/!!d) • 
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-.. -0 

FPsc. CLK CORRESPONo'EN'cEl 

AdministratinO PartiesO Consume/ 

DOCUMENT NO. 1 t> \ \ q _ \.I!. 
DISTRIBUTION: ---

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

r CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100437 

I 

PAl:l.TY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew(a),bbrslaw.com 
Carlton Ffelds Law Firm (11~ Tamea} bgamba@carltonfields.com 
_gi!'"l!on Fields Law Firm (Bernier} mbemier@carltonfields.com 
rlorida Industrial Power U~ers Group (Keefe I 0) ~v_".~ufman@kagmlaw.com ·-_!(etail Federation (Wright! I a) swri11.ht(a),gbwlegal.com 

Macquarie Capital (USA) Inc. cleo.zagrean@macquarie.com 
,_Qf~£1'.__()f_Public Counsel (I I f2 rehwinkel .. charles@leg.state.fl.us 

PCS Administration (USA), Inc. KS Torain@ootashcorp.com 
Progress Energv Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john. burnett@pgnmail.com 
Saprodani Associates thomas@saprodani-associates.com 
~ern Alliance for Clean Energy {112 george(a}cavros-law. com 

White S2ring;s Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. ( 102 RMiller@2cs2hos2hate.com 

Printed on 12/6/2011at1:42:41 PM 

- ADDRESS·-
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No ·-No 

-~~~ 

No ·-No 
No 
No . 
No 
No 
No 
No 



i ne attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 08793-11 in Docket 100437-EI {Email ID = 853035) 

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
08793-11 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-11-0551-PCO-EI granting 

joint intervenors motion to amend the 
controlling dates which govern key 
activities for phase one of docket. 

12/6/2011 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Docket No. 100437-EI 

Examination of the outage and replacement 
fuel/power costs associated with the CR3 
steam generator replacement project, by 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM 

THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

TO: 

YOU ARE COMMANDED to appear at--------------------

on , 2011, at ___ .m., to testify in this action, and to have with you 
at that time and place the following: 

YOU ARE SUBPOENAED to appear by the following attorney and, unless excused from this 
subpoena by this attorney or the Commission, you shall respond to this subpoena as directed. 

DATED: December 12, 2011 

PSC/CLK 004-C (Rev. 04/07) 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 

Requested by: Charles Rewinkel, Esquire 
Attorney for the Office of Public Counsel 
(850) 488-9330 

l:\CLK-Subpoenas\Subpoenas 2011 \Dec 12, 2011.doc 



CLK Official Flllng****101512011 8:45 AM ••••• 

Nlatllda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

J?c- ff -041.£~- Pea- €:-( 
Terry Holdnak 
Wednesday, October 05, 2011 8:45 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Lisa Bennett; Lee Eng Tan; Keino Young 
Order I Notice Submitted 

10/5/2011 8:40:00 AM 
100437-EI 
100437.0rder Granting Electronic Exhibits.lcb.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

FIRST ORDER REVISING ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis 

'Terry X. Jfo[anak 
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

PARTlCJPATlNG EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100437 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS I 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

1-

r 
I -----------------+--------+----------------------+--------! 
I Brickfield Law Firm (10) ibrew(<iJbbrslaw.com No 
I Carlton Fields Law Firm (I !Tampa) bhuhta@carltonfields.com No 

Carlton Fields Law Firm (Bernier) I mbemier@.carltonfields.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (KeefelO) I vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright] la) swri_ght@1?:bwlegal.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (l lt) i rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. KSTorain@ootashcom.com No 

, Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 ' paul.lewisir@mmmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.bumett@mmmail.com I No 

I Saprodani Associates thomas@.saprodani-associates.com I No 
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (11) george@cavros-law.com I No 

I White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. ( 10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com I No 

Printed on 101512011at3:45:13 PM 

mailto:RMiller@pcsphosphate.com
mailto:george@cavros-Iaw.com
mailto:thomas@saprodani-associates.com
http:john.bumett(q)pgnmail.com
mailto:pauLlewisjr@pgnmail.com
mailto:KSTorain@potashcorp.com
mailto:rehwinkel.charles@leg.stateJ1.us
mailto:swright@gbwlegal.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:mbernier@carltonflelds.com
mailto:bhuhta@carltonflelds.com
mailto:jbrew@bbrslaw.com


Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 405231) 

Attachments: 07238-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

l 0/5/2011 

Page l of 1 



CLK OHlclal Flllng 0 **91261201110:10 AM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Notice Type: 

Carolyn Craig 
Monday, September 26, 2011 9:50 AM 
CLK • Orders I Notices; Lisa Bennett 
Order I Notice Submitted 

9/26/2011 9:49:00 AM 
100437-EI 
Not-lssuelDMtg.10-03-11.doc 
Memo for Issuance 

Notice of Informal Issue ID Meeting for 10/03/11. 

~~ 
Administrative Assistant Ill 
Office of the General Counsel 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 

IDO'lj 7-el 

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

dministrativeO F!!rdcs[] Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. LQJl_~ "\0 
DISTRIBUTION: ---------

0 

- /?-

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100437 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTOR\' 

f Brickfield Law Firm (10) 
: 

i brew(@bbrs law. com No 
I Carlton Fields Law Firm ( 11 Tampa1 bhuhtalaJ.carltonfields.com No ·-
~rlton Fields Law Firm (Bernier) I mbernier(@carltonfields.com I No 

·-
_FJCJ_r!_da ln~Power Users Group ~Keefe I 0) I vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright! la) swrightial!lbwlegal.com I~~ 

··-
Oflice of Public Counsel p I !2 I rehw i nke I. charles(@leg.state. fl. us 

/ PCS Administration (USA), Inc. KSTorainlalnotashcorp.com ·-No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. £1801 oaul. lewisir(@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Companv, LLC (I 0) iohn.bumettlalmmmail.com No . 
Saprodani Associates thomas(@saorodani-associates.com No 

·~ 

Southern Alliance for Clean Energy ( 11) georgelalcavros-law.com i No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (JO) RMiller(@ocsohosohate.com No 

Printed t.m 9/26/2011 at3:57:1 I PM 



Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 606375) 

Attachments: 06924-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

9/26/2011 

Page l or 1 



CLK Official Filing*** *91612011 12:04 PM ***** 

Mat/Ida Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Carolyn Craig 
Tuesday, September 06, 2011 11 :52 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Lee Eng Tan 
Order I Notice Submitted 

9/6/2011 11 :52:00 AM 
100437-EI 
100437.0rd.Granting.lntv.09-23-11.tlt.doc 

Order Granting Intervention 

~~ 
Administrative Assistant Ill 
Office of the General Counsel 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 
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DOCUMENT NO. 1011g -(Q 
DISTRIBUTION: 

1 



I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100437 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

Brickfield Law Firm (I 0) ibrew@bbrslaw.com 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (1 ITampa) bhuhtailllcarltonfields.com 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (Bernier) mbemierilllcarltonfields.com 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel 0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
Florida Retail Federation (I I a) swrightraliibwlegal.com 
Office of Public Counsel (11 t) rehwinkeI.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. KSTorainilllnotashcoro.com 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 oaul.lewisirilllmmmail.com 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) iohn.bumettfaln~nmail.com 
Saprodani Associates thomas@saorodani-associates.com 
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (11) george(a)cavros-law.com 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (I 0) RMillerl@ocsohosohate.com 

Printed on 9/6/2011 at 5:41 :05 PM 

ADDRESS-
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY . 

i 

No i 

~--~' 
No I 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No I 
No 
No I 

No 



Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 070408) 

Attachments: 06409-11.pdf 

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

9/6/2011 

Page I of I 



Marguerite Mclean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Monday, August 29, 2011 12:10 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Anna Norris 
Order I Notice Submitted 

8/29/2011 12 :08:00 PM 
100437-EI 

fSC-ll -03h3- fQF-6* 

liECE!VECJ-FPS" l1 

Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

100437.0rder Dismissing Saporito Petition.am.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

11AUG29 PH 12: 19 

COMM/SS/ON 
CLfRK 

Signed by Commissioner Eduardo E. Balbis 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

ORDER DISMISSING PETITION 

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE/. 
~ AdmiaistrativeO PartiesO C onsumer 
DOCUMENT NO. l 01 jg -IQ . 
DJSl RJBUTJON: ---. __J 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

l CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET I 00437 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (10) ibrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm ( 11 Tamoa) nfields.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (Bernier) mbemier@carltonfields.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Retail Federation ( 11) swright@vvlaw.net No 
Office of Public Counsel ( 11 t) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. KSTorain@potashcorp.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 oaul.lewisir@ognmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (I 0) john.bumett@o1mmail.com No 
Saprodani Associates thomas@saprodani-associates.com No 
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy ( 11) george@cavros-law.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (I 0) RMi 1 lerl@ocsohosphate.com No 

Primed on 8/29/20 l l at I :42:34 PM 



Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 186188) 

Attachments: 06210-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems openin9 this attachment. please contact the Office of 
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-'+ 13-6770. 

Po9e 1 of 1 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

8/Z9/Z011 



CLK Official Flllng****B/2312011 2:31 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

c- l -03'6~ - co ~£1 
Carolyn Craig 
Tuesday, August 23, 2011 2:25 PM 
CLK • Orders I Notices; Lisa Bennett 
Order I Notice Submitted 

8/23/2011 2:23:00 PM 
100437-EI 
100437.0EP1.lcb.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

Order Establishing Procedure signed by Commissioner Balbis 

PLEASE ISSUE THIS ORDER TODAY 

~~ 
Administrative Assistant Ill 
Office of the General Counsel 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 

fi,y:60 
f}!kl l6-1:) 

{!;fflf!LlfO 

loo 

11AUG23 PH 2: 36 

COMMISSION 
CLERK 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100437 

I I ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (I 0) j brew@bbrslaw.co m No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (l I Tamoa) bhuhta@carltonfields.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (Bernier) mbernierl@carltonfields.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) vkaufman@lkagmlaw.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (11) swrightl@vvlaw.net No 
Office of Public Counsel (I If) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.tl.us No 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. KSTorain@ootashcoro.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 oaul.lewisirlalo1mrnail.corn No 

· Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.bumettl@mmrnail.com No 
Saprodani Associates thomas@lsaprodani-associates.com No 
Southern Alliance for Clean Enenw ( 11) ~ge(a}cavros-law. corn No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (I 0) illerl@ocsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 8/23/20 l 1 at 5: l 5: 17 PM 



Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 018901) 

Attachments: 06058~ 11. pdf 

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

8/23/2011 

Page 1 of l 



CLK Official Flllng****T/1912011 9:56 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

To be issued. 

Terry X. J{o{c(nak 

loo '13'7~8 

Terry Holdnak , __ ,... ' - • • . ' I 
Tuesday, July 19, 2011 9:57 AM ~C, CLK ·CORRESPONDENCE I 
c.LK - Orders./ Notices . . . A<lminist.rativeO Pfli'iits Ocnmm1;er ~ 
Lisa Benne.tt, Anna ~orris, Kemo You CUMENT NO ( tQ I 'a-L Q ~ 
Order I Notice Submitted • • ~-:..I-•. - . I 

in~ ·.-:"?:"tnn. U'I" ""N· j'· I..,;.. J\.j L· H..!~ • 
7/19/ 2011 9: 5 2: 00 AM· • , _.. - • .;.;;;:;:;:::::;;;=.--..;;;:;;;.;::;. 
100437-EI 
100437 .Notice of 08-08-11 Status Conference.lcb.doc 

NOTICE OF STATUS CONFERENCE 
TO 

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 
OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL 

WHITE SPRINGS AGRICULTURAL CHEMICALS, INC. 
FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP 

AND 
ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS 

DOCKET NO. 100437-EI 

--
Commission Deputy Clerk II 

IA--r~ 
j11AJ L e-fJ -

£/tt1kl L /f(J -

D 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

, , 

f 

http:Benne.tt


I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET I 00437 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

Brickfield Law Firm (I 0) jbrew(a)bbrslaw.com 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (I I Tampa) bhuhtafa).carltonfields.com 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (Bernier) mbernier(a)carltonfields.com 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) vkaufman(a)kaemlaw .com 
Office ofrublic Counsel (I If) rehwinkel.charles@Jleg.state.fl.us 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. KSToraint@ootashcorp.com 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80\ paul.lewisj rt@ognmai Lcom 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (IO) john.burnettt@ognmail.com 

I Saprodani Associates thomas(aJsaprodani-associates. com 
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy ( 11) george(a)cavros-law. com 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (IO) RMilleri'ii1ocsphosphate.com 

Printed on 7!19/2011 at 4: 15:09 PM 

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
mailto:rehwinkel.charleS@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:mbernier@carltonfields.com
mailto:bhuhta@carltonfields.com
mailto:jbrew@bbrslaw.com


Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 320720) 

Attachments: 04980-11.pdf 

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

7/19/2011 

Page 1of1 



CLK Official Flllng****711412011 11:23 AM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders ?sc- Ir - o?o~ - pc.c, ~£:1 I fJ O l(3 7 -rl 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Terry Holdnak 
Thursday, July 14, 201111:17 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Lisa Bennett; Anna Norris; Keino Young 
Order I Notice Submitted 

71141201111:14:00 AM 
100437-EI 
100437.0rder lntv.SACE.lcb.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 
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ORDER GRANTING SOUTHERN ALLIANCE FOR CLEAN ENERGY'S 
PETITION TO INTERVENE 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis. 

'T'erry X. J{ofr[nali 
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
I DIRECTORY 
I 

Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No i 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (I !Tampa) bhuhta@carltonfields.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (Bernier) mbernier@carltonfields.com No ! 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe IO) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No I 

Office of Public Counsel (11 f) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No i 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. KSTorain@notashcorp.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisir@mmmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Comoany, LLC (IO) john.burnett@mmmail.com No 
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (11) george@cavros-law.com No 
White Sorings Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMil ler@ocsphosohate.com No 

Printed on 7/14/2011 at 4:33:09 PM 



Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 926033) 

Attachments: 04864-11.pdf 

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

7/14/2011 

Page 1 of 1 



CLK Oft/clal Fl/lng****6/2/2011 10:18 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

To be issued. 

Terry .X. :J-fo(anak 

Terry Holdnak 
Thursday, June 02, 2011 10:11 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Lisa Bennett; Keino Young 
Order I Notice Submitted 

6/2/2011 10:06:00 AM 
100437-EI 

loo '(3 7 - t!:.I 

100437.AMENDED Ntc of Status Conference.07-14-11.lcb.doc 

AMENDED NOTICE OF STATUS CONFERENCE 
TO 

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 
OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL 

WHITE SPRINGS AGRICULTURAL CHEMICAL, INC. 
FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP 

AND 
ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS 

DOCKET NO. 100437-EI 

0 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

() 

7 

1 

http:Conference.07


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100437 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

L 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I Brickfield Law Firm (I 0) ibrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe ID) vkaufman@lkagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (I 10 rehwinkel.charles@),Jeg. state. fl. us No 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. KSTorain@ootashcorp.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.Jewisir@.mmmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) i ohn. bumettialmmmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@ocsohosohate.com No 

Printed on 6/2/2011 at 4:07:29 PM 



Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 807770) 

Attachments: 03862-11.pdf 

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

6/2/2011 

Page 1of1 



Diamond Williams 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

- o ~30 - t:o - Et 
Terry Holdnak 
Tuesday, May 24, 2011 9:27 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Lisa Bennett; Keino Young 
Order I Notice Submitted 

5/24/2011 9:24:00 AM 
100437-EI 

11 HA~ 24 PM 12= OB 

COMHlSSION 
CLERK 

Order Type: 
100437.0rder Granting PEF's Motion to Defer.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

~CL'i{':"'CoRiEsPONDENCE 
IOQ ;;~inistratlvc 0 Parties 0 comumer 

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA. INC. ·s MOTION TO DEFER \ oocUMENT NO. I 0 I t q - I Q 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis L°~l~STRl~~B:;U~T~lO~iN~i .:.= ;;::;:;;;::;;;:;::;::::::...1 

Terry X. Jfo{cfnak 
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

PARTI COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (I 0) ibrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe JO) vkaufman!alka11:mlaw. com No 
Office of Public Counsel (l l t) rebwinkel. charles!alle11:.state. fl. us No 

! PCS Administration (USA), Inc. KSTorain@ootashcorn.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul. I ewisir@rnmmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (I 0) iohn.bumett!almmmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@ncsohosohate.com No 

Printed on 5/24/2011 at 4:44:26 PM 



Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 222730) 

Attachments: 03645-11. pdf 

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

5/24/2011 

Page 1 of 1 



Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 1O:12 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100437-El-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 100437-El-00001-006.pdf 

Page 1 of 1 

1tC04~ 1-~ t _______ , ____ ... 
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

Admlnistntive 0 Parties 0 Consumer 
OOCUMENT NO._]Q lg-10 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Docket Number 100437-EI - Form Number 100437-EI-00001-006 

Examination of the outage and replacement fuel/power costs associated with the 
CR3 steam generator replacement project, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Change in appointment - Day 1ofa1-day Status Conference - 05/23/2011 - 1:30 
p.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Balbis 

Change in appointment date 
From 05/23/2011 to 07 /14/2011 
Change in appointment time 
From 1:30 p.m.- 5:00 p.m. to 9:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m. 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

5/18/2011 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 05/18/2011 at 10:11 a.m. Page 1of1 

To: Deputy Executive Director 
General Counsel 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 

Commissioner Edgar 
Commissioner Brise 
Commissioner Balbis 
Commissioner Brown 
Executive Director 

Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commission Clerk 

Staff Contact - Keino Young 

Public Information Officer 
Regulatory Analysis 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: 100437-EI Examination of the outage and replacement fuel/power costs associated with the CR3 steam generator 
replacement project, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Status Conference 05/23/2011 07/14/2011 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearin!! 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL RU ADM 

Remarks: Status Conference - PHO only. 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

Location I Room Time 

Tallahassee I E-148 9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff \ 
Exam. 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

x 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL BW ADM 

x 

I 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100437-El-00001-006 



Diamond Williams 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename f Path: 
Notice Type: 

Notice For Issuance 

'Terry X. JloUina.k 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 

Terry Hotdnak 
Tuesday, April 26, 2011 11 :56 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Lisa Bennett; Keino Young 
Order I Notice Submitted 

4/26/2011 11 :52:00 AM 
100437-EI 
100437.Notice of Status Conf.052311.lcb.doc 
Memo for Issuance 

NOTICE OF STATUS CONFERENCE 
TO 

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA. INC. 
OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL 

WHITE SPRINGS AGRICULTURAL CHEMICALS. INC. 
FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP 

ALL OTHER INT~TED PERSONS I FPsc, ·C"LK':-comsPO~DENcE 
DOCKET NO. 100437-EI 1o AdminiWllll.· 've 0 P~.iu [J Con:-urn.er 

I DOCUMENT NO. \Ql lCl . I 0 
i DISTRIBU110N: ------· 
Lau. t•••™•· • .." .... 

Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 ~C\..'j.. 0 

4o..A \ 'O 
e_f\I\~ \ 1 

1 

http:JCoo:-urn.er


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

I CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100437 

I I 
ADDRESS 

I PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (I 0) ibrew@lbbrslaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) vkaufmanlaJkagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (1 Jf) rehwinkel.charles@lleg. state. fl. us No 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. KSTorainc@.ootashcorp.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EJ80J oaul.lewisirlaJrnmmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (I 0) john.bumettlaJn1mmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (I 0) RMiller@ocsphosohate.com No 

Printed on 412612011 at 3:16:25 PM 

----·-···-- --------------

mailto:RMiller@pcsphosphate.com
mailto:john.bumett@pgnmail.com
mailto:paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com
mailto:KSTorain@potashcorp.com
mailto:rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:jbrew@bbrslaw.com


Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 360411) 

Attachments: 02859-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice hos been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you hove any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-Lf 13-6770. 

When replying. please do not ofter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

'f/l6/l011 



Diamond Williams 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Fiiename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Terry Holdnak 

Ps c_,_ t 1-o~og>- Pc~ - t::z::. 
f4ECEJ~~0:-PP8c 

Tuesday, April 26, 2011 11 :31 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Lisa Bennett; Keino Young 
Order I Notice Submitted 

4/26/2011 11 :28:00 AM 
100437-EI 
100437.0rder Denying Bifurcation.lcb.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER DENYING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.'S 
MOTION TO BIFURCATE 

11 APR 2 6 AH II: 3 7 

COMMISSION 
CLERK 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis 

'I'erry X. Jfo(tfnaR. 
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
Brickfield Law Firm (I 0) ibrew(@bbrslaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) vkaufman(@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (110 rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No 

! PCS Administration (USA), Inc. KSTorain@potashcorp.com No 
1 Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EISOI paul. lewisir@mmmail.com No 
I Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) iohn. burnett@mmmail.com No 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller(@pcsohosohate.com No J 

Printed on 4/2612011 at 3:09:44 PM 

mailto:RMiller@pcsphosphate.com
mailto:burnett@pgnmail.com
mailto:paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com
mailto:KSTorain@potashcorp.com
mailto:rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:jbrew@bbrslaw.com


Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 518278) 

Attachments: 02857-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-'113-6770. 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

l.f/l6/ZO 11 



Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams \ 00~31- El 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 8:52 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100437-El-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 100437-El-00001-003.pdf 

Docket Number 100437-EI - Form Number 100437-EI-00001-003 

Examination of the outage and replacement fuel/power costs associated with the 
CR3 steam generator replacement project, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Status Conference - 05/23/2011 - 1:30 
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

4/22/2011 

--------------



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 04/22/2011 at 8:51 a.m. Page 1of1 

To: Commissioner Edgar 
Commissioner Brise 
Commissioner Balbis 
Commissioner Brown 
Executive Director 

Deputy Executive Director 
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

Docket Number: 100437-EI -- Examination of the outage and replacement fuel/power costs associated with the CR3 steam generator 
replacement project, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

! 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Status Conference 05/23/2011 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

.I 

I ALL 

I 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL BW 

Commissioners 

GHIED BI BL BU ADM 

I 

Remarks: IStotus Cooforenoo - PHO only. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) 

Hearing 
Exam 

' Staff 

I 

Location I Room Time 

Tallahassee I E-148 1 :30 p. - 5:00 p. 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

x 

Commissioners 
I 

GH ED BI BL BW ADM
1 

I x I 

CCS Form Number: 100437-El-00001-003 



CLK Official Filing****2/B/2011 9:04 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 

P~ C - r I ... 0 Io 2 -PCO .. E1 
Shalonda Hopkins 
Tuesday, February 08, 2011 9:00 AM 
CLK ·Orders I Notices 
Keino Young 
Order I Notice Submitted 

2/8/2011 8:57:00 AM 
100437-EI 

11 FEB -8 AH 9: 03 

COMMISSION 
CLERK 

Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

100437.0rd.Granting PEF's Motion To Est Case Scheduleing.ky.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING IN PART PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA. INC.'S MOTION TO 
ESTABLISH CASE SCHEDULING 

Signed by Commissioner Eduardo E. Balbis 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk IJ 
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

Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (KeefelO) vkaufman(@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (10e) rehwinkel.charles(a)Jeg. state. fl. us No 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. KSTorain(a)notashcorp.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80I paul. lewisjr(a)mmmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (I 0) iohn.bumettrain1mmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMillerraiocsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 2/8/20 l l at 3 :49:32 PM 



Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 855376) 

Attachments: 00905-11.pdf 

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

2/8/2011 

Page 1 of 1 



CLK Official Flllng****1/18/2011 4:11 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, January 18, 2011 4:05 PM 
CLK ·Orders I Notices 

Cc: Keino Young 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/18/2011 4:03:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100437-EI 
Filename I Path: 100437.Notice of Status Conference.ky.doc 
Notice Type: j Memo for Issuance 

oY> -r 
NOTICE OF STATUS CONFERENCE (Corrected document) 
For issuance 

(Being resubmitted per Matilda's request) 

'T'erry X. Jfo(anali 
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

Bricktield Law Firm (10) ibrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Grouo (Keefe!O) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

1 Office of Public Counsel() Oe) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. KSTorain@ootashcorp.com No 

~ Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisir@n1mmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Companv, LLC (10) john. burnett@mmmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@ocsphosphate.com No 

Printed on l/19/2011at12:08:37 PM 



Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 386666) 

Attachments: 00418-11.pdf 

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

1/19/2011 

Page 1of1 



Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 1 :27 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: New Advice Form 100437-El-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 100437-El-00001-001.pdf 

Page 1of1 

C, CLK • C()RRBSPONDENCE 
ttmil\ilCrllivt 0 Putin QCl)UROf 

DOCUMENT NO.JO l ) 9,.,. l 0 
DISTRIBUTION: -

Docket Number 100437-EI - Form Number 100437-EI-00001-001 

Examination of the outage and replacement fuel/power costs associated with the 
CR3 steam generator replacement project, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Status Conference - 01/24/2011 - 1:30 
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

1/18/2011 

··~-·-·------



To: 

Case Scheduline;/Rescheduling; Advice 
Last Revised 01/18/2011 at 1:26 p.m. 

Deputy Executive Director 
General Counsel 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 

Pagel of 1 

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

Docket Number: 100437-EI -- Examination of the outage and replacement fuel/power costs associated with the CRJ steam generator 
replacement project, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Datt New Date 

Status Conference 01/24/2011 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Hearine: 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

ALL 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL 

Remarks: Status Conference - PHO only. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) 

Hearing 
Exam. 

BW 

Staff 

Location I Room Time 

Tallahassee I E-148 1:30 p. - 5:00 p. 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL GH IED Im IBL IBw 
y I I I I 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL BW ADM 
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CLK Official Flllng••••1212e12010 1:55 PM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

1$e-Je- 075D-PC6-EI 
Terry Holdnak 
Wednesday, December 29, 2010 1:41 PM 
CLK • Orders I Notices 
Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; Shalonda Hopkins 
Order I Notice Submitted 

12/29/2010 1 :38:00 PM 
100437-EI 
100437 .Order Holding Motion In Abeyance and Setting Stats Conf.ky.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER HOLDING MOTION IN ABEYANCE AND SETTING STATUS CONFERENCE 
Signed by Commissioner Balbis 

Terry X. J-f o(c{nak 
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
I IN PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTER NAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (IO) jbrew(a'Jbbrslaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe IO) vkaufman(a'Jkagmlaw. com No 
Office of Public Counsel (lOe) rehwinkel.charles(a'Jleg.state.tl. us No 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. KSToraintaJootashcoro.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@.oimmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@.ognmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@ocsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 12/29/2010 al 3:01: 11 PM 



Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 846530) 

Attachments: 10163-1 O.pdf 

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

12/29/2010 

Page 1of1 



Diamond Williams 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

f?Sc,- ID - O? v2-P e.b -~( 
Terry Holdnak 
Monday, December 27, 2010 12:21 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Keino Young; Shalonda Hopkins 
Order I Notice Submitted 

12/27/2010 12:20:00 PM 
100437-EI 
100437 .Ord. Granting.lntv-FIPUG. ky.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION 
Signed by Commissioner Balbis 

'Jerry X. J-fo{anak 
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

13rickticld Law Firm ( I U) jbrew(U)bbrs iaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Ust:rs Group (Keefe I 0) vkaufman@lkagmlaw.com No 
Office of Publ ic Counsel (I Oe) rchwi nkel. charles(U)leg.state. fl. us No 
PC'S Admi nistration (USA), Inc. KSTorain(u),potashcoro.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 pau i. lewisjr(a),pgnmai l .com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC ( l 0) john. burnett@pgnmai I. com No 
White Springs Agncul lural Chemicals, Inc. ( l 0) RM i I ier(@ocsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 12/27/2010 at 3:34:36 PM 



Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 506321) 

Attachments: 10128-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-'113-6110. 

Page I of I 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

12/27/2010 



Diamond Williams 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 

pcpc. - l O- 074 4>- peg -E1 
Terry Holdnak 
Monday, December 27, 2010 12:19 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Keino Young; Shalonda Hopkins 
Order I Notice Submitted 

12/27/2010 12:16:00 PM 
100437-EI 

l 00"-\~1- El 

10 DEC 27 Pl 12: 36 

Cu 1 ISS IO ~ 
CLERK 

Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

100437.0rd.Granting. lntv-PCS PHOSPHATE.ky.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION 
Signed by Commissioner Balbis 

Terry X . Jf o[c(nak 
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

ADDfiESS 

PAfiT\' COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

NAME CODE ADDfiESS 
MASTim 

COMMISSION 
omECTOfiY 

Orickfield Law Firm (I 0) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (I Oe) rehwinkel .charles(@leg.state. fl. us No 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. KSTorainc@ootashcorp.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. El801 paul.lewisjrl@mrnmail .com No 
Proaress Enerav Service Company, LLC (I 0) john.burnett(@pgnmail.com No 
White Sprin11.s Agricultural Chemicals, Inc . ( 10) RMillerl@ocsohosohate.com No 

Prinlcd on 12/27/2010 al 3:32:04 PM 



Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 215248) 

Attachments: 10127-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-lf 13-6110. 

t-'age I ot 1 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

I Z/l7/ZO10 



Marguerite Mclean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Wednesday, December 22, 2010 1 :34 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Keino Young 
Order I Notice Submitted 

12/22/2010 1:33:00 PM 
100437-EI 
100437.0rd.Ack.lntv.ky.doc 

esc-fo-o r'"JL\3-P>p-B:t: 

\ 004 ~ /-G. ' 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING INTERVENTION 

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
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

Office of Public Counsel (!Oe) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 oaul.lewisirl@mmmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (I 0) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 

Printed on 12122/2010 at 3:10:45 PM 



Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 937963) 

Attachments: 10103-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems openin9 this attachment. please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-Lf 13-6110. 

When replyin9. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

ll/ll/ZOIO 




